
Ordinance No.

An ordinance adopting a Comprehensive Land Use Plan for the
City of Drain.

The City of Drain ordains as follows:

Section 1. The following is hereby adopted as part of the City of
Drain's Land Use Code:

9 . 800 Adoption of Comprehensive Plan.

(1) The City of Drain hereby adopts as part of its Land Use
Code the "Comprehensive Plan, Drain, Oregon11 consisting of a report
and one (1) map/ one (1) map appendix, and one (1) support document
together with the urban growth area designated in the Comprehensive
Plan.

(2) Three copies of the Comprehensive Plan are on file in the
office of the City Administrator.

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after
its adoption. The Mayor and City Administrator are hereby author-
ized to certify -the Comprehensive Plan to the State of Oregon Land
Conservation and Development Commission, County Board of Commission-
ers and the County Assessor.

Passed by the City Council on the
2.0 day of /ty/jf _ , 1980.

Clerk of tfte Counc^T ̂Pro-Tern

Approved by the
ZO day of ̂7<L^ 1980

Mayor



VICTOR ATIYEH
QOVEHNOH

Executive Department
155 COTTAGE STREET N.E., SALEM, OREGON 97310

July 1, 1980

TO: City of Drain

FROM: Lydia Taylor, Manager
Fiscal and Technical Support Services Section

SUBJECT: State Revenue Sharing

This will acknowledge receipt of the city's ordinance
electing to receive State Revenue Sharing for FY 1980-81
and certification of two required hearings.
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